CE-990 Cs 1850
Lockwood - Rath House

Near Warwick

Private

The Lockwood-Rath House stands along the Warwick-
Cecilton Road as do the three previous houses., Another
structure which has been razed stood across the road
on the north side (Route 282) and was also owned by the
Lockwood PFamily. Its appearance was recorded first by
the 1877 Atlas (CE-62) and then by the Historic Sites
survey in 1967. The above Lockwood House was probably
built by the family in the mid 19th Century for which
it is fairly typical, The symmetrical five bay facade
is found throughout the county and state, The most
interesting aspect of this structure and its preceeding
neighbors is that they were all built within easy sight
of the Warwick-Cecilton Road, which was undoubtedly one
of the busiest roadways in mid *9th Century. Grand and C
imposing houses were also built in Delaware on +heigsive road Which lead 4o
Middletown., The most reasonable anawer for this development
is that the nearsest rail line for lower Cecil County and
ad jacent Delaware is in Middletown. Although the Pail
road did not pass through gouthern Cecil County, nearby
Delaware towns were land locked with the nearest water
resources on the Bohemia and Sassafras Rivers, Obviously,
thousands must have traveled these routes for various
reasons and what better place could be had to display
ones wealth and standing in a communitye.
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DESCRIPTION Ce-990

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —_DETERIORATED —UNALTERED _ZORIGINAL SITE
%-GOoD —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED  DATE

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lockwood-Rath House c. 1850 is a two story five
bay by one room single pile center hall frame house on the
Cecilton-Warwick Road just west of Warwick, Md. The house
faces north with the main gable running east/west.

The front block has a rear kitchen ell five bays
across by one room deep. The structure rests on a partial
fieldstone foundation with stretcher bond brick above ground.
The house is sheathed with asbestos siding over weatherboard
and capped with a medium sloped composition tile roof,.

The main (north) facade is typically symmetrical with
a central entrance and corresponding 6/6 sash windows.
The front door has two elongated arched panels with two
part transom. Each section having three panes. The three
light sidelights with panel below flank the entrance, The
wouse i1s framed by simple pilasters, frieze, and dentiled
cornice, A flat roofed porch protects the central three
bays and is supported by champhered posts, . A boxed cornice
stretches across at eave level. The 6/6 sash surrounds
have thumb molded backbands. and beaded corners. - There are
no shutters. The west gable end has a central chimney
stack with flanking four pane lights and plain bargeboard.

The east end has a single 2/2 sash on each floor and
two four pane attic lights that flank the chimmey pile.

The south side is primarily covered with the rear
wing. An entrance to the main block is found in the
eastern bay with adjacent sash windows to the west,

The rear wing is basically plain with 6/6 sash with
ovolo moclded surrounds. A shed porch covered the eastern
four bays of the house. A central stove stack rises out
of the kitchen wing to heat both dining room and kitchen,

The interior has not changed too drastically over the
years. A central stair with heavily turned newel and flat
oval handrsil rises to the second floor. Turned balusters
support the handrail. Numerous panels are found below the
stringer, along with a molded baseboard. The door and window
surrounds are widely molded and frame four panel doors.

The mantels in each room are typical mid 19th century
design with simple pilasters. A plain frieze and a thick
shelf. A back stair rises to the second floor and V's

at the head to both the front bedroom and rear wing bedroom,

- CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Lockwood-Rath House
Page Two

The detailling of the kitchen wing is quite plain with beaded

board doors and plain surrounds. Horizontal board wainscoting
lines the kitchen,

Farm structures that remain include a small cow barn,
granary, wagon sheds, garage, and meat house. The meat
house is typically constructed with corner posts with
diagonal bracing to plate and sill. Horizontal studs are
mortised into the corner posts to which the vertical board.
8iding is attached. A central door with cast strap hinges
provide access and the roof is covered with tin.




P SIGNIFICANCE CE-970
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. £RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC ~ —_ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS —_LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—-1600-1699 £ ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —_ENGINEERING _MusiC —_THEATER
Y 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY . —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Lockwood-Rath House is a bit more elaborate than
most five bay center hall frame houses. This one was owned
in 1877 by a BEdward W. Lockwood according to the Lake,
Griffing, and Stevenscn Atlas.

1B58 Muarnreder MNav K. Locicwtoop.
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

-

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY T
ES1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul B/ Tousrt Historic Sites Suveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil Coubmy Cormittee 1/29/80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ekkton Maryland 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 4l Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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